
Public input will be allowed during Item 9, Public Comment. Public may voluntarily state their name 
and address for the record. In adherence to the Open Meetings Act, this time is for commissioners to
hear comments from the public and not to engage in discussion with the public. Each person will be 
allowed an opportunity to speak for no more than 3 minutes. All comments will be addressed to the 
Chairman.



PLANNING COMMISSION
April 5, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Justin Ballard called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. RESPECTS TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL: Members Present: 7. Arkles, Ballard, Flynn, Helmuth, McClellan, Nold, Pielack.
Absent: 0. Staff Present: Recording Secretary Tere Onica, McKenna Planner Mario Ortega.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Meeting Agenda April 5, 2022.
MOTION: by Helmuth/Pielack to approve the April 5, 2022, agenda as presented.
All in favor. Motion carried.

4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: March 15, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes.
MOTION: by Arkles/Helmuth to approve the Village of Oxford March 15, 2022, planning
commission regular meeting minutes as presented. All in favor. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE:

MOTION: by McClellan/Helmuth to receive and file the correspondence received regarding
Lakeville Rd. residential development. All in favor. Motion adopted.

6. NEW BUSINESS:
a.



Village of Oxford Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
April 5, 2022

b.

c.

d.

7. OLD BUSINESS: None.

8. PUBLIC COMMENT: None.



Village of Oxford Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
April 5, 2022

10. CONSULTANT & ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS: 

11. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS: 
Oxford Township Planning Commission- Nothing to report.
ZBA Update-no meeting.
DDA-No update.

12. ADJOURNMENT:
MOTION: by Ballard/Helmuth to adjourn at 7:53 p.m. All in favor. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Tere Onica, Recording Secretary                         













 

 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 
 

Planning Commission 
Village of Oxford 

FROM: Mario A. Ortega, AICP 

SUBJECT: Sign Design Review – 53 S. Washington St / Remax 

DATE: April 27, 2022 
 

Northern Sign Company on behalf of business owner Andrea Esse has applied for a sign permit to install one (1) 
internally illuminated wall sign for Remax real estate office at 53 S. Washington Street, Suite C. The sign is 
proposed to be 32 square feet (SF) in area located on the building’s west elevation, facing Washington Street. 
The business is located in the C-1 Core zoning district.  
 
Section 7.4.8(F)(1)(a)(1) states the maximum size of a wall sign shall be 30 SF. The proposed sign must be 
reduced in area to 30 SF. The sign meets the locational requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Section 7.4.8(F)(1)(b) requires that internally illuminated signs in the C-1 Core zoning district receive design 
approval from the Planning Commission. The proposed sign is comprised of channel cut letters mounted on a 
rectangular background or raceway. The individual sign letters and symbols would be internally illuminated with 
LEDs.  
 
The design is a standard configuration of channel cut letters which will be directly mounted to the building facade. 
The result is a style which allows the building facade to be utilized as an effective contrasting background for the 
signage. This style can be found on many businesses in the downtown and is very attractive. The sign style is in 
keeping with the overall design aesthetic encouraged in the Village. 
 
The illumination of channel cut letters does not have as much of an impact on driver visibility as an illuminated 
box sign. However, to insure the illumination is not excessive, we recommend a dimmer be installed to control the 
sign’s luminance level. Luminance is the amount of light that is emitted from a particular area in a given direction 
and is measured in candela per square meter (cd/m2). 
 
We recommend the Planning Commission grant sign approval for the proposed sign which is in keeping with the 
design standards of the Village. Any approval should be contingent upon the installation of a dimmer control 
module. We recommend the luminance level not exceed 100 cd/m2 from dusk to dawn. 



















 



 
 
 



 
 
 



 
 
 

After applying the above to determine the total number of required spaces, 
those spaces must provide with the following:



 
 
 









    
 

 
 
 

www.oxfordfiredept.com 







Updated 02.11.18

11/10/2021 400 S. Glaspie Oxford, MI 48371

The District Park LLC dba Skymint
10070 Harvest Prk

Diamondale MI 48221
734-649-8541
jdonahue@skymintbrands.com

FL MI RE 20 LLC
255 S. Old Woodward, Suite 320

Birmingham MI 48009
248-939-2727
tommy@3fifteen.com



Updated 02.11.18 

Marihuana Retailer Facility

Vacant land Marihuana Retailer Facility
25'-8"(peak)

15.2

Kenneth L. Jones  II, AIA, NCARB
1114 S. WASHINGTON AVE. #100

LANSING MI 48912
517-372-8804 kenj@studiointrigue.com

Architect
Maher Faik

3253 Lynhurst Ct.
Oakland MI 48306

248-670-6556 surveyland@att.net
Engineering

50
0/50'
0
±111,256.9

2,712.18
25



Updated 02.11.18









Form Revision Date 02/2017

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
For use by DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pursuant to the provisions of Act 23, Public Acts of 1993, the undersigned executes the following Articles:

Article I

The name of the limited liability company is:

THE DISTRICT PARK LLC

 

Article II
Unless the articles of organization otherwise provide, all limited liability companies formed pursuant to 1993 PA 23 have the purpose of 
engaging in any activity within the purposes for which a limited liability company may be formed under the Limited Liability Company Act of 
Michigan. You may provide a more specific purpose:

Article III

The duration of the limited liability company if other than perpetual is:
PERPETUAL

Article IV
The street address of the registered office of the limited liability company and the name of the resident agent at the registered office 
(P.O. Boxes are not acceptable):
1. Agent Name: INCORP SERVICES, INC.
2. Street Address: 2285 S. MICHIGAN ROAD

Apt/Suite/Other:

City: EATON RAPIDS
State: MI Zip Code: 48827

3. Registered Office Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box or Street 
Address: PO BOX 266

Apt/Suite/Other:
City: EATON RAPIDS
State: MIMI Zip Code: 48827

Signed this 2nd Day of February, 2018 by the organizer(s):

Signature Title Title if ''Other'' was selected 

Olivia Gonzales Organizer

  

By selecting ACCEPT, I hereby acknowledge that this electronic document is being signed in accordance with the Act. I further certify
that to the best of my knowledge the information provided is true, accurate, and in compliance with the Act.

Decline       Accept



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

FILING ENDORSEMENT 

This is to Certify that the  

for

ID Number: 

received by electronic transmission on                                  , is hereby endorsed. 

Filed on   , by the Administrator

The document is effective on the date filed, unless a subsequent effective date within 90 days after 
received date is stated in the document. 

  

  
      

      

  
 In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my  

   hand and affixed the Seal of the Department,  



Form Revision Date 07/2016

CERTIFICATE OF ASSUMED NAME
For use by DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pursuant to the provisions of Act 23, Public Acts of 1993, the undersigned execute the following Certificate:

1. The identification number assigned by the Bureau is: 802157875

2. The name of the limited liability company is: THE DISTRICT PARK LLC

3. The assumed name under which business is to be transacted is:

SKYMINT - DISTRICT PARK

This document must be signed by an authorized officer or agent (corporations); a member, manager, or an authorized agent (limited
liability companies); or general partner (limited partnerships):

Signed this 17th Day of January, 2020 by:

Signature Title Title if ''Other'' was selected 

Anthony Szilagyi Authorized Agent
  

By selecting ACCEPT, I hereby acknowledge that this electronic document is being signed in accordance with the Act. I further certify
that to the best of my knowledge the information provided is true, accurate, and in compliance with the Act.

Decline       Accept



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

FILING ENDORSEMENT 

This is to Certify that the  

for

ID Number: 

received by electronic transmission on                                  , is hereby endorsed. 

Filed on   , by the Administrator

The document is effective on the date filed, unless a subsequent effective date within 90 days after 
received date is stated in the document. 

  

  
      

      

  
 In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my  

   hand and affixed the Seal of the Department,  



In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand, 





March 28, 2022

Mr. Joseph M. Madore, Manager
Village of Oxford
22 West Burdick Street
Oxford, MI 48371

RE: Engineering Site Plan Review for 400 South Glaspie Street, Oxford, MI

Dear Mr. Madore:

At your request, ROWE Professional Services Company has completed a second site plan review 
for the address listed above. The plans were prepared by Studio Intrigue Architects, Survey Tech 
surveyors and engineers, and Nagy Devlin Land Design.  The first sheets were prepared by the 
architect and include a general site plan and photometric plan.  All engineering details are 
contained on the one sheet prepared by Survey Tech.  Only the engineering sheet and the 
landscape designs were sealed by a registered professional. 

The applicant is proposing to construct a 2,712 square feet square foot marijuana retail building, 
as well as a new parking lot and rear yard leaching basin.

Comments that have been addressed from ROWE’s previous review (letter dated February 14, 
2022) have been removed from this letter.  Additional comments related to a previous comment 
are shown in italic font and new comments are shown in standard font. 

Based on ROWE’s review, we offer the following comments for your consideration:

SHEET C-1

1. The plan has been revised to include the installation of a new concrete sidewalk across 
the frontage of the property.  Needed refinements to the design include:
a. The concrete sidewalk will need to extend through the drive approach as a 6-inch

concrete pavement, which will eliminate the need for ramps on both sides.  It is 
recommended that the entire approach be constructed in concrete accordingly, to 
simplify construction, and improve the quality of the pavement surface in this relatively 
small area.

b. The design needs to demonstrate how the sidewalk will transition from its five-foot
width at the north end to the existing ten-foot-wide asphalt path.  A transition section 
of concrete at the north end is recommended. 

c. Since the public sidewalk will be on private property, but matches the current location 
of the asphalt path, a review of the property’s title work is appropriate.  If an existing 
sidewalk easement exists on the property, its size and location needs to be shown on 
the plan.  If no sidewalk easement exists, one shall be prepared and submitted in 
signed, recordable form prior to plan approval.





















Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
be

lo
w

Ca
ll

be
fo

re
 y

ou
 d

ig
.

R





April 25, 2022

Mr. Joseph M. Madore, Manager
Village of Oxford
22 West Burdick Street
Oxford, MI 48371

RE: Engineering Site Plan Review for 400 South Glaspie Street, Oxford, MI

Dear Mr. Madore:

At your request, ROWE Professional Services Company has completed a third site plan review 
for the address listed above. The plans were prepared by Studio Intrigue Architects, Survey Tech 
surveyors and engineers, and Nagy Devlin Land Design.  The first sheets were prepared by the 
architect and include a general site plan and photometric plan.  All engineering details are 
contained on the one sheet prepared by Survey Tech.  Like the previous submittals, only the 
engineering sheet and the landscape designs were sealed by a registered professional. 

The applicant is proposing to construct a 2,712 square feet square foot marijuana retail building, 
as well as a new parking lot and rear yard leaching basin.

Comments that have been addressed from ROWE’s previous review (letter dated March 28, 
2022) have been removed from this letter.  Additional comments related to a previous comment 
are shown in italic font and new comments are shown in standard font. 

Based on ROWE’s review, we offer the following comments for your consideration:

SHEET C-1

1. The plan has been revised to include the installation of a new concrete sidewalk across 
the frontage of the property.  Needed refinements to the design include:

a. The concrete sidewalk will need to extend through the drive approach as a 6-inch
concrete pavement, which will eliminate the need for ramps on both sides. This item 
was not addressed.

b. Since the public sidewalk will be on private property, but matches the current location 
of the asphalt path, a review of the property’s title work is appropriate.  If an existing 
sidewalk easement exists on the property, its size and location needs to be shown on 
the plan.  If no sidewalk easement exists, one shall be prepared and submitted in 
signed, recordable form prior to plan approval.  The applicant’s response letter 
indicates that the owner understands the need for a sidewalk easement, and they are 
prepared to execute one as a part of the site plan approval process. 





 



 
 
 



 
 
 

Standard Required Proposed Compliance Status



 
 
 



 
 
 












